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Meeting UPDATE - Achieving Excellence Across the GM Vascular Network. Friday 15th July 2022 12.00 - 15.00. Pier Eight Room, The Lowry, The Quays, Salford, M50 3AZ
Edlin Helena (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT € Reply | € ReplyAl | = Fomward | |-+
To © Jerram Anna (ROA) Manchester Uriversity NHS FT Mon 01/08/2022 09:56

() Followup. Stat by 01 August 2022 Due by O August 2022
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Hi Anna
Thanks again for attending this event on behalf of the vascular lab,
Kind regards

Helena

From: Edlin Helena (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT
Sent: 14 July 2022 18:39

To: Jerram Anna (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Anna.Jerram@mft.nhs.uk>

Subject: Meeting UPDATE - Achieving Excellence Across the GM Vascular Network. Friday 15th July 2022 1200 - 15.00. Pier Eight Room, The Lowry, The Quays, Salford, M50 3AZ
Importance: High

From: Hussain Katie (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Katie. Hussain@nmft.nhs.uk>
Sent: 14 July 2022 16:22
To: Wareing John (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <John.Wareing@mft.nhs.uk>; Murray David (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <David. Murray@mit.nhs.uk>; Rashid Tawgeer (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Tawgeer.Rashid @mft.nhs.uk>; Ghosh Jonathan (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT
<Jonathan.Ghosh@rmit.nhs.uk>; Challinor Tom (R0OA) Manchester University NHS FT <Tom.Challinor@mft.nhs.uk>; Bowling Frank (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Frank.Bowlinz@mft.nhs.uk>; Lake Edward (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Edward. ake@mift.nhs.uk>; Basu Bhaskar (ROA) Manchester
University NHS FT <bhaskar.basu@mft.nhs.uk>; Anantha-Krishnan Ganapathy (R0A) Manchester University NHS FT <Ganapathy.Anantha-Krishnan@rmft.nhs.uk>; Kitching Gillian (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Gillian.Kitching@mft.nhs.uk>; Ahmad Naseer (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT
<Naseer.Ahmad@mft.nhs.uk>; Eyres Louise (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Louise.Eyres@mft.nhs.uk>; Franks Sarah (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <sarah.Franks@mft.nhs.uk>; Hemmings Jenny (ROA) Manchester University NHS Foundation Trust <Jenny.Hemmings@mft.nhs.uk>; Kenyon Helen (ROA)
Manchester University NHS FT <Helen.Kenyon@mft.hs.uk>; Austerberry Suzanne (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Suzanne.Austerberry@mft.nhs.uk>; Ighokwe Chiamaka (R0A) Manchester University NHS FT <Chiamaka.lgbokwe @mft.nhs.uk>; Owen Gareth (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT
<Gareth.Owen@mft.nhs.uk>; ODonnell Helen (R0A) Manchester University NH FT <helen.odonnell@mft.nhs.uk>; Ediin Helena (R0A) Manchester University NHS FT <Helena.Edlin@mit.nhs.uk>; Seriki Dare (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <dare.seriki@mft.nhs.uk>; Richardson Steve (ROA) Manchester
University NHS FT <steve.richardson@nmit.nhs.uk>; Norse Katja (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <katja.norse@mft.nhs.uk>; Badri Hassan (ROA) MFT <Hassan.Badri@mft.nhs.uk>; 'Mercer Rebecca (RW6) PAHNT' <Rebecca. Mercer@nca.nhs.uk>; Howard Jemimah (ROA) MET <Jemimah.Howard@mft.nhs.ul
‘joanne.meclennon@boltonft.nhs.uk' <joanne.mcelennon@boltonft.nhs.uk>; Riding David Michael (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <DavidMichael.Riding@mft.nhs.uk>; Okoli Achunike (R0A) Manchester University NHS FT <Achunike.Okoli@mft.nhs.uk>; 'Ruff Deborah (RW6) PAHNT'
<Deborah.Ruff@nca.nhs.uk>; Aldridge Angela (ROA) Manchester University NHS Foundation Trust <Angela.Aldridge@mft.nhs.uk>; 'Higson Lorraine' <Lorraine.Higson@boltonft.nhs.uk>; 'Volleamere Angela' <Angela.Volleamere @boltonft.nhs.uk>; Gardener Vanessa (R0A) Manchester University NHS FT
<Vanessa.Gardener@mft.nhs.uk>; Clayton Stella (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Stella.Clayton@mft.nhs.uk>; Moore Stuart (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <stuart.Moore@rmft.nhs.uk>; Pike Dawn (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Dawn.Pike@mft.nhs.uk>; Irvine Michelle (ROA) Manchester
University NHS FT <Michelle.Irvine@mft.nhs.uk>; 'kadar khirputkar@tgh.nhs.uk <kadar khirputkar @tgh.nhs.uk>; Greaves Nicholas (R0A) Manchester University NHS FT <Nicholas Greaves@mft.nhs.uk>; Mcintosh Alex (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Alex.Mcintosh@mft.nhs.uk>; Armstrong Jayne (ROA)
Manchester University NHS FT <Jayne. Ammstrong@mft.nhs.uk>; Sharples Joanne (ROA) Manchester University NHS Foundation Trust <Joanne.sharples@rmit.nhs.uk>; Ball Stephen (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Stephen.Ball@mft.nhs.uk>; Khan Kamran (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT
<Kamran.Khan@mift.nhs.uk>; Hayes Kelly (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Kelly.Hayes@mit.nhs.uk>; O'Shea Sarah - Consultant (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <sarah.O'Shea@mft.nhs.uk>; Patel Hiren (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <hiren.patel2@mit.nhs.uk>; 'edar.chirputkar@tgh.nhs.uk'
<kedar.chirputkar@tgh.nhs.uk>; 'edward.jude@tgh.nhs.uk' <edward jude@tgh.nhs.uk>; "Lennon Rebecca' <Rebecca.Lennon@boltonft.nhs.uk; 'Unsworth Jennifer' <Jennifer.Unsworth@boltonft.nhs.uk>; 'Khan Atir' <Atir.Khan@boltonft.nhs.uk>; Younis Naveed (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT
<naveed.younis@mft.nhs.uk>; Bowman Lindsey (ROA) Manchester University NHS Foundation Trust <Lindsey.Bowman@nmft.nhs.uk>; Ebah Leonard (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Leonard.ebah@mft.nhs.uk>; EIRapti Zahra (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Zahra.EIRapti@mft.nhs.uk>; Pillai Anand (ROA)
Manchester University NHS FT <anand.pillai@mft.nhs.uk>; ‘matthew.allen@nca.nhs.uk’ <matthew.allen@nca.nhs.uk>; 'vikki.pestridge@nca.nhs.uk' <vikki.pestridge@nca.nhs.uk>; 'jane.steel@nca.nhs.uk' <jane.steel@nca.nhs.uk>; 'louise.earnshaw@nca.nhs.uk' <louise.earnshaw@nca.nhs.uk>;
‘joanne street@boltonft.nhs.uk' <joanne.street@boltonft.nhs.uk>; 'laura.anton@boltonft.nhs.uk' <laura.anton@boltonft.nhs.uk>; 'sue.roberts32@nhs.net’ <sue.roberts32 @nhs.net>; 'richard.bell@stockport.nhs.uk' <richard.bell@stockport.nhs.uk>; 'clare.topping@tgh.nhs.uk' <clare.topping@tgh.nhs.uk>; Bouch
Elizabeth (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Elizabeth. Bouch@mft.nhs.uk>; Sethi Rishi (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Rishi.Sethi@mft.nhs.uk>; helen.odonnell1 @ntlworld.com; Jerram Anna (R0A) Manchester University NHS FT <Anna.lerram@mft.nhs.uk>; Wolff Stephanie (R0A) Manchester University
NHS FT <stephanie.Wolff@mft.nhs.uk>; Kawafi Khalil (RW6) PAHNT <khalil kawafi@nca.nhs.uk>; lisa.cooper <lisa.cooper@nca.nhs.uk>; Barkat Mohamed (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Mohamed.Barkat@nmft.nhs.uk>; Standbridge Dionne (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT
<Dlonne Standbidge@miths.; Madan Manmohan (R0A) MFT <animolan Madan@mi.ohs 0 josnne.grimes@boltonft.nhs.uk'<fosnne grmes@bolioni.nhs i Kayligh Rew <Kayle h Rew(@boltonfLnhs.io; Burkit Mike (R04) Manchester University NS FT <k Burkit@niftnhs o Helen

nell <helen_odonnell@hotmail.co.uk>: Salim Nazir Khadiigh " Sl 2 " . k<
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